
What were you doing here?What were you doing here?
おまえはここで何をしていたのだ？ おまえはここで何をしていたのだ？



When I was thinking about fish,

I turned into one.

When I was thinking about fish,

I turned into one.
おさかなのことを考えていたら

おさかなになっちゃいました。

おさかなのことを考えていたら

おさかなになっちゃいました。



When it is rainy,

I dont have to take a bath!

When it is rainy,

I dont have to take a bath!

雨が降ったら、

風呂に入らなくてもいい！

雨が降ったら、

風呂に入らなくてもいい！



I am sure (that)

that woman

is Alice.

I am sure (that)

that woman

is Alice.

あの人は

絶対に

アリスだよ。

あの人は

絶対に

アリスだよ。



I dont think (that)

that is a human.

I dont think (that)

that is a human.

あれは

人間じゃない

と思うのです。

あれは

人間じゃない

と思うのです。



It will be hot today.
今日は暑くなるぞ。

It will be hot today.
今日は暑くなるぞ。



いやなら、俺に帽子をかぶせてくれ。 いやなら、俺に帽子をかぶせてくれ。
If you dont like it, 

you can put a hat on me.

If you dont like it, 

you can put a hat on me.



We are going to be friends 

with the people here. 

We are going to be friends 

with the people here. 

我々はここの人たちと

友達になるつもりだ。

我々はここの人たちと

友達になるつもりだ。



There are 

a lot of delicious things

on the earth.

There are 

a lot of delicious things

on the earth.

地球にはおいしい物が

たくさんある。

地球にはおいしい物が

たくさんある。



I will show you my town.
私の町をご案内しますよ。

I will show you my town.
私の町をご案内しますよ。


